



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓴᓐ ᐃᓕᓂᓴᓐ ᑲᓂᓴᓴᓐ

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

August 2, 2001

NWB File No: NWB1LUP0008

Lee F. Webber
Legal Counsel to DIAND
Department of Justice Canada
5020-48th Street
Yellowknife, NT X1A 2N1

Subject: Your letter dated August 1, 2001

Dear Mr. Webber:

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt of your letter dated August 1, 2001. This letter will be forwarded to the Board for their consideration. A decision will be made on the matters mentioned, at the Board meeting on August 8 and 9th, 2001, and the distribution list will be notified accordingly.

Sincerely,
Original signed by:

Rita Becker
Licensing Administrator

cc. distribution list

Echo Bay Mines –NWB1LUP0008 – August 2, 2001

Echo Bay Mines	Bill Danyluk	bdanyluk@lupin.echobay.com (780)890-8766
	Martin Ignasiak	martin.ignasiak@fmc-law.com (780)423-7276
NTI	Carson Gillis	cgillis@polarnet.ca (867) 983-2723
NTI	Stefan Lopatka	slopatka@polarnet.ca
NIRB	Gladys Joudrey	gladys@polarnet.ca (867) 983-2594
Kit-IA, Lands	Jack Kaniak	jkaniak@polarnet.ca (867) 982-3311
KIA-Consultant	Feisal Somji	fsomji@meridiangeoscience.com
KIA-Legal Counsel	John Donihee	donihee@acs.ucalgary.ca
Kit-HTO	Executive Director	(867) 982-3903 (867) 982-4047
NWMB	Jose Galipeau	jgalipeau@nwmb.com (867) 979-7785
DIAND-Iqaluit	Paul Smith	smithp@inac.gc.ca (867)975-4560
DIAND-Legal Counsel	Lee Webber	lee.webber@justice.gc.ca (867) 0625
DFO-Iqaluit	Jordan deGroot	degrootj@dfo-mpo.gc.ca (867) 979-8039
EC-YK	Paula Pacholek	paula.pacholek@ec.gc.ca (867) 873-8185
EC-Iqaluit	Lawrence Ignace	Lawrence.ignace@ec.gc.ca
DSD	Earle Baddaloo	ebaddaloo@gov.nu.ca (867) 975-5980
Kit-Health Board	Robert Phillips	rphillips@gov.nu.ca (867) 983-4088
CG&T	Doug Sitland	dsitland@gov.nu.ca (867)979-5811

Hamlet of Cambridge Bay: 983-2193
KIA & CLARC: Cambridge Bay: 983-2701
HTO Cambridge Bay: 983-2427

Hamlet of Kugluktuk: 982-3060
KIA & CLARC-Kugluktuk: 982-3311
HTO- Kugluktuk: 982-5912

Outpost Camp of Bathurst Inlet
Outpost Camp of Umingmaktuk

Brodie Consulting: John Brodie mjohnbrodie@home.com